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May 312011 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Patricia C. Santos 
Clerk of the Legislature 

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio 
Chairperson, Committee Rules 

Subject: Withdrawal of Bill No.187-31 (LS) 

HafaAdai! 

Transmitted herewith is a memo from Senator Adolpho B. Palacios, 
Sr., as Sponsor of Bill No. 187-31 (LS) "AN ACT TO AMEND 
§5.55(g) OF ARTICLE 2, CHAPTER 5, TITLE 8 GUAM CODE 
ANNOTATED RELATIVE TO INCLUDING THE POSITION OF 
ASSISTANT CHIEF OF THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE'S 
DIVISION OF AQUATIC AND WILDLIFE RESOURCES TO THE 
DEFINITION OF PEACE OFFICER." requesting the withdrawal of 
Bill 187-31 (LS). 

Please make the appropriate indication in your records; and 
forward to MIS for posting on our website. I also request that the 
same be forwarded to all Senators of I Mina'trentai Unu na 

Liheslaturan Guahan. 

Si Yu'os ma'ase'! 
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May 31, 2011 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Senator Rory J. Respicio 
Chairman, Committee on Rules 

CC: Clerk of the Legislature 

From: Senator Adolpho B. Palacios, Sr. ,1A, / 
Chairman, Committee on Public~Kty, Law Enforcement & Judiciary 

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of Bill 187-31 (LS). 

Buenas yan Hafa Adai! At the request of the Director of the Department of 
Agriculture, I would like to withdraw Bill 187-31 (LS), of which I am the author 
and sole sponsor. 

Thank you for your kind assistance. 

Si Yu'os Ma'ase! 
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